v

‘Hennen, Nancy (MPCA)

From: . - Hennen, Nancy (MPCA)
- Sent: ’ . Friday, November 20, 2009 8:52 AM

To: ‘ Terry Sieck'

Subject: . RE: LEAK #17141 - South Central Grain & Energy Corrective Action Soil Disposal Proposal
l'Hi Terry

N

Thank you for the update. The MPCA is fine with the plan to landfill the petroleum
contaminated soil which was excavated as a result of the surficial soil CAD at LEAK

17141,

Document soil disposal in the CAD‘implementation report once land filling has been
performed as follows: N\

-documentation should be on land fill letterhead -date the soil was accepted by the
landfill -volume or weight accepted by' the landfill -that the 5011 was generated from the
South ‘Central Grain site/L# 17141.

-how the land £fill dlsposed of the soil at the land£ill (i.e: dain cover) .

If there are any questions about blddlng and/or reimbursement, please direct those to the
Petrofund staff. Please try to perform soil disposal as soon. as possible and prior to
December 31, 2009.

Thank-yoﬁ,
Nancy

~----Original Message----- :

From: Terry Sieck [mailto:tsieckegl-ec. com] : -
Sent..Fr;day, November 20, 2009 8:36 AM

To: Hennen, Nancy (MPCA) S _
Subject: LEAK #17141 - South Central Grain & Energy Correctiveé Action Soil Disposal
Proposal ’ ! :

Nancy,

Following the May 5, 2009 corrective -action excavation of contaminated- soils at the South
Central .Grain & Energy site in Hector.  (LEAK #17141) Glacial Lakes Environmental ‘
Consultlng (GLEC) began to look for disposal options for the stockpiled soil. GLEC first
looked at land farming the contaminated soil. However, after repeated attempts - to
contact the nearest land farmer in Cottonwood ‘GLEC had to look at other means for the

soil disposal. The next most cost effective means for disposal of the contaminated soil
was the Renville County Landfill for use as daily cover. GLEC contacted the landfill and -
provided them with the analytical results of the soil stockpile samples. Upon review of
the lab results, Renville County Englneer Marlin Larson -indicated that Renville County

would accept the contaminated 5011 for use as daily cover.
. \

GLEC is propesing to dispose of the-110 cubic yards of petroleum—Contaminated soil at the
Renville County Landfill for use as daily cover. Upon approval, GLEC will begin the
“scheduling of the haullng to the landfill. Scale tickets will be kept .for each truckload
and w111 be provided in the correctlve actlon report.

Call or. emall with any questlons you may have. .Upon approval we will schedule the
hauling services. :

Thanks,'

Terry Sieck - ;
Project Manager, GLEC







